
From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:42 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: The Tankard 176-178 Walworth Road SE17 1JL 

Good Afternoon , 

In view of the applicant and police agreeing to the below amended terminal hours 
and conditions in red to be added to the venues licence should it be granted , police 
would like to withdraw their objection to the granting of the premises licence for The 
Tankard 176-178 Walworth Road SE17 1JL 

Sun-Wed-2300hrs 
Thurs-Sat-0000hrs 

1. That a digital CCTV system shall be installed at the premises, shall be
maintained in full working order and shall be continually recording at all times that
the premises are in use. The CCTV system must be capable of capturing a clear
facial image of every person who enters the premises. The CCTV system shall cover
all interior and exterior areas of the premises, including the frontage of the premises,
and shall collect clearly defined / focused footage in all lighting conditions. The
CCTV system shall be correctly time and date stamped at all times.

2. That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and
shall be made immediately available to Police and responsible authority officers on
request.

3. That a member of staff shall be on duty at all times that the premises are in
use, who is trained in the use of the CCTV system and who is able to view, and
download to a removable storage device, CCTV footage at the immediate request of
Police and  responsible authority officers.

4. That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can
easily be seen and read by customers advising to the effect that CCTV is in
operation at the premises. The signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all
times.

5. That all relevant staff shall be trained in their responsibilities under the
Licensing Act 2003, the promotion of the licensing objectives and the terms and
conditions of this licence. Records pertaining to such training (‘the staff training logs’)
shall be kept at the premises, shall be updated every 6 months and shall be made
immediately available to responsible authority officers on request. The training logs
shall include the trainee’s name (in block capitals), the trainer’s name (in block
capitals), the date(s) of training and a declaration that the training has been received
and understood by the trainee. If the staff training logs are a paper hardcopy then the
signature of the trainee, the signature of the trainer shall be included. That all Digital
records of training and/or logs shall be made immediately available to Police and
responsible authority officers on request.
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6.           That an incident log shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of 
the following occurrences at the premises: 
I.            Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour 
II.           Calls to the police or other emergency services 
III.          Any complaints received    
IV.         Ejections of people from the premises 
V.           Visits to the premises by the local authority or emergency services 
VI.         Any malfunction in respect of the CCTV system 
VII.        All crimes reported by customers, or observed by staff 
VIII.       Any other relevant incidents  
  
7.           The incident log shall record the time, date, location in the premises and 
description of each incident, details of any action taken in respect of the incident and 
the printed name of the person reporting the incident and. The incident log shall be 
available / be accessible at the premises at all times that the premises are in use, 
and shall be made immediately available to Police and responsible authority officers 
on request. Details of incidents shall be recorded contemporaneously. If the incident 
log is a paper hardcopy then the signature of the person reporting the incident in the 
log shall also be included. All relevant staff employed at the premises shall be 
trained in the use of the incident log. Details of such training, including the printed 
name(s) of the trainee(s) and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be 
recorded in the staff training logs at the premises. That all Digital records of training 
and/or logs shall be made immediately available to Police and responsible authority 
officers on request. 
  
8.           That if a Pubwatch scheme exists in respect of the local area, then the 
licensee / management will join and participate in the Pubwatch scheme. (details can 
be obtained from Southwark Police Licensing and Night Time Economy team) 
  
9.           The premises must have a welfare and vulnerability policy and all staff must 
receive this training. All new staff must receive this training before starting their role 
and all staff must have refresher training every 12 months. All training must be 
recorded and these records must be available on immediate request by Police and 
responsible authority officers.  
  
  
10.         The venue shall support “Ask for Angela” or another similar safety initiative 
and posters shall be displayed on the premises. All staff shall be trained in “Ask 
Angela” or a similar safety initiative and a record of this training shall be kept on the 
premises and made available for inspection immediately to Police and responsible 
authority officers upon request. 
  
11.         A zero-tolerance drugs and weapons policy shall be undertaken at the 
premises. 
         (a)Anybody found with / using drugs and / or weapons will be ejected from the 
premises and   shall not be admitted to the premises again. 
       (b) The details of any person found dealing drugs or using weapons will be 
taken (if possible) and   given to the police. 



      (c) Any person who is suspected of having drugs on their person will be asked to 
consent to a search, and should they refuse the search that person shall be ejected 
from the premises. 
  
12.         That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can 
easily be seen and read by customers in the toilets advising to the effect that the 
taking of illegal drugs will not be tolerated at the premises. 
  
13.         That suitable notices shall be displayed at entrances/exits requesting 
people leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to disturb local 
residents. 
  
14.           All off sales of alcohol shall be in sealed containers for consumption away 
from the premises. 
  
  
15.         That a challenge 25 scheme shall be maintained requiring that staff selling 
or delivering alcohol request that any customer who looks under 25 years old, and 
who is attempting to purchase or take receipt of alcohol, provides valid photographic 
identification proving that the customer is at least 18 years old.  Valid photographic 
identification is composed of a photo driving licence, passport, UK armed services 
photo ID card, any Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) accredited card (such as 
the Proof of Age London (PAL) card) or any age verification card accredited by the 
Secretary of State. 
  
16.         That all staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the prevention 
of sales of alcohol to underage persons (including the prevention of ‘proxy sales’) 
and the challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises. Details of such training, 
including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s) and the date(s) that the training was 
given, shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the premises and be made 
immediately available for inspection at the premises to council and / or police officers 
on request. 
  
17.         That clearly legible signs shall be prominently displayed where they can 
easily be seen and read by customers stating to the effect that a challenge 25 policy 
is in operation at the premises, that customers may be asked to provide proof of age 
and stating what the acceptable forms of proof of age are. Such signage shall be 
displayed at all entrances, points of sale and in all areas where alcohol is displayed 
for sale. The signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all times. 
  
18.         That a register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained in order to 
demonstrate effective operation of the challenge 25 policy. The register shall be 
used to record details of all refused sales of alcohol. The register shall be kept / be 
accessible at the premises at all times. If the refusals register is a paper document 
then it shall be clearly and legibly marked on the front cover as a register of refused 
alcohol sales, with the address of the premises and the name of the licence holder. 
The register shall be made immediately available for inspection at the premises to 
council or police officers on request. 
  



19.         That a dispersal policy to assist with patrons leaving the premises in an 
orderly and safe manner shall be devised and maintained regarding the premises. A 
copy of the dispersal policy shall be accessible at the premises at all times that the 
premises are in operation. The policy should include (but not necessarily be limited 
to) the following:  
  
i.            Details as to how customer / staff egress at the premises shall be managed 
to minimise causing nuisance. 
ii.           Details of public transport in the vicinity and how customers will be advised 
in respect of it. 
iii.          Details of the management of taxis to and from the premises. 
iv.          Details of the management of any 'winding down' period at the premises. 
v.           Details of the use of security and stewarding in respect of managing 
customer dispersal from the premises. 
vi.          Details of any cloakroom facility at the premises and how it is managed. 
vii.         Details of road safety in respect of customers leaving the premises. 
viii.        Details of the management of ejections from the premises. 
VIII.       Details as to how any physical altercations at the premises are to be 
managed 
IX.          Details of how refuse / waste in the local vicinity arising through the 
operation of the premises will be cleared up (e.g. flyer clean up, post event clean 
up). 
  
 20.         All relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the latest 
version of the dispersal policy. Details of such training, including the printed name(s) 
of the trainee(s) and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the 
staff training logs at the premises. If the dispersal policy is a paper document then 
the signature of the trainees shall also be included. The dispersal policy shall be 
made immediately available to responsible authority officers on request. That all 
Digital records of training and/or logs shall be made immediately available to 
responsible authority officers on request. 
  
 21.         That the supply of alcohol for consumption in any outdoor area shall be to 
persons seated only. 
  
 22.         Customers shall use no outside area after 2200hrs, other than those who 
temporarily leave the premises to smoke, this shall be limited to 8 persons. Those 
leaving the premises after 2200hrs should not be permitted to consume drinks whilst 
outside. This shall be controlled by staff and/or SIA registered doors staff. 
  
  23.         That the external area will be out of use between 22:00hrs and 08:00hrs, 
with all furniture being lifted and brought into the premises or, if left outside, rendered 
unusable.  
  
 24.         That no loud speakers shall be used in any outside area of the premises 
  
 25.         A glass collection policy will include provisions for regular collection of 
glassware by staff. Glassware will not be allowed to accumulate or cause 
obstruction. Perimeter checks will be made outside the premises for any glasses. All 
staff will be made aware of the glass collection policy and their responsibility for the 



task. Spillages and broken glass will be cleaned up immediately to prevent floors 
from becoming slippery and unsafe. Bottle bins will be secure at all times and away 
from public areas. 
  
26.         That the licensee shall assess the requirement for SIA registered door 
supervisors and implement accordingly. This assessment shall be in written format 
and available for inspection by any responsible authority officer 
  
27.         That all licensable activities shall cease 30 minutes before the terminal 
hour. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 

Mark Lynch Pc2246AS 
Southwark Licensing Team  
Central South BCU  
Metropolitan Police Service  
  

 



From: McArthur, Wesley <Wesley.McArthur@southwark.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 4:41 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Application for a premises licence: The Tankard, 176 – 178 Walworth 
Road, London, SE17 1JL (our ref': L1U 882701) - 174591 - Newington ward 

Hi  

I’m well thanks, and hope you are too. 

 contacted me in another email stating that she accepts my conditions, but if 
either you or her could reply in this email thread to confirm that you agree to the 
amendments to PC Lynch’s conditions (as per the document attached) and to the 
inclusion of conditions 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 and 25 from my 
representation (also attached), so that it is clear what is being accepted, that would 
be very helpful. I’ve copied  into this email. 

Have a great weekend as well! 

Regards, 

Wesley McArthur  
Principal Enforcement Officer - Licensing Unit 
London Borough of Southwark  
E-mail: wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk
General: licensing@southwark.gov.uk
Phone: 020 7525 5779
Switchboard: 020 7525 5000
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk
Address: Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH

From:   
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: McArthur, Wesley <Wesley.McArthur@southwark.gov.uk>; Regen, Licensing 
<Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk> 
Cc: Heron, Andrew <Andrew.Heron@southwark.gov.uk>; licensing  
Subject: RE: Application for a premises licence: The Tankard, 176 – 178 Walworth 
Road, London, SE17 1JL (our ref': L1U 882701) - 174591 - Newington ward 

Good afternoon Wesley, 

I hope you’re well!  

I acknowledge your email and I have tried to contact my client to discuss this but 
haven’t had any luck reaching her today.  

I’ll be in touch the moment I receive a response. 

Hope you have a lovely weekend!  



 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Licensing Agent 
 




